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Dr. Raymond Fosberg ! ,
Bolmss Run Road T
D A1 \y
Falls Church \/ Y
Virginia 4 .

Dear Or. Josbergs

78 regret very much your inability to accompany us on our expedition
to the facific tilds surmer. After Iy telephone conversation with you we
contimied our exploration and have been agble to secure the services of
Dr, Harocld St. John, University of Hawail, who, from past experience and
reputatdon, should be able to take care of our needs in the classification
of tropical plants,

We hope your expedition %o the Pacifis 1s successful and look
forward to seeing the aacounts 23 thgy are mrepared fram this area.

Tours sinscerely,

Lauren R, Donaldson
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